
Savin Corporation

9 West Broad Street
P.O. Box 10270
Stamford, CT 06904-2270
203/967-5000

Joan Cleveland
General Counsel
and Secretary

May\24, 1985

Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Charlie Rose
Chairman
Subcommittee on Office Systems
722 H.0.8. Annex 1
Washington D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Rose

In response to your letter of May 15, 1985, please be advised
that neither Savin Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries have
any business relationship with the country of South Africa.

If you have any further questions, Iwould be happy to try to
answer them.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

JC/ped

Sworn to before me this 24th day of May, 1985.

Edythe H. Proehl
Commissioner of Deeds
State of Connecticut

EDYTHE H. **OEHI_

TERM EXPIRES JUNE 14. 1968




